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From: Kenny M. Habetz, Jr.

To: Paula Willoughby
Subject: N911KJ
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:52:00 AM

Good morning Paula!

From a review of the engine data, it seems like the problem is coming from one or both of the spark plugs on
cylinder #6. Have the guys start there and let me know what they find.

Kenny

Kenny M. Habetz, Jr.
Attorney at Law

Brandt & Sherman, LLP

111 Mercury Street

Lafayette, LA 70503

(337) 581-4611 Cell

(337) 800-4000 Office

(337) 347-6600 Direct | Mobile | Text
(337) 261-9777 Fax
www.BrandtSherman.com

Sent from my iPhone
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t. Approving Civil Avistion 2, 3. Form Tracking Number:
Authority/Country:
rasuntepstates | AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE | svesonzs
FAA Form 8130-3. AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG —!

4. Organization Name aod Address: T T 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice
HARTZELL ENGINE TECHNOLOGIES, 2900 SELMA HWY. MONTGOMERY, AL. 36108 PQI383CE-D INUmber M896890

6. ftem: | 7. Description: 8 Part Number: 9.  Quantity: 1. Serial Number: . Statas/Wark:

i ALTERNATOR ES-10024 I - H-U030026 NEW
*22¢ CNT) #9352
[12. Remarks:

1
AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL- PARTS.FOR PMA ELIGIBILITY SEE WWW, HARTZELL AERO/PMA/

13a. Certifies the items identified above were manufaciored In conformity to: 11 ©tberregulation sperified in Block 12 - ;

k1T

& Approved design data and are in a condition for safe aperation. -1 ICeHifled thintulass othierieise: spieified i Bloek 12, i MbHc Idéatified 1s Biue
-1 And deseritid i BAGCK 12:was b ot blisiied 16 2600t dalice Wit TICe 19, Codeef -
O  Non-approved design data specified in Block 12, 3t Fedoral: Regulations, pars a3t in_r_%::axw 1hatwark, tli¢ items are-dpproved for

L1 petkir Lo Servike.

13b. Auﬂ@d Signatwre: Q—,' 13c. Approval/Autberization No.:
"'& 383CE-
" PQ1383CE-D
13d. Name (Typé or Printed): 13e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
Gary Hancock 04/NMAR/2020

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is froportant to understand that the existence of this document alone does not astomatically constitute authority 1o install the aircrall engine/propefler/article.

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness suthority different than the airworihiness authority of the country s fled §
B;:&%:&‘L hsmnilal u:ui;tc the userfinstaller ensures thal his/her airworthiness apthority accepts abreraft engine(s)fpropeller{s)/article(s) from the almonh?;ms amhurilybfl:lfcmu:tnry
5 .

Statements in Block 13a and 14a do not constituie installation certification. In all cases, aircraft mainlenance rocords must contaln an Installation certification issued ln accordance with
the nationalr egulations by the user/instsller before the aireraft may be flown.

FAA Forin 8130-3 (02-14} . NSN: 0052-00-012.9005

HETCODE: ES-10024





